Case 2:23-cv-02915-FB-ST Document 116-2 Filed 08/06/24 Page 1 of 3 PagelD #: 2934

Exhibit B



Case 2:23-cv-02915-FB-ST Document 116-2 Filed 08/06/24 Page 2 of 3 PagelD #: 2935

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Environmental Remediation, Remedial Bureau A
625 Broadway, 12th Floor, Albany, NY 12233-7015

P: (518) 402-9625 | F: (518) 402-9627

www.dec.ny.gov

Stephanie Davis
FPM Group
640 Johnson Avenue, Suite 101
Bohemia, NY 11716
July 17, 2024

RE: East Hampton Airport Site,
NYSDEC site No 152250.

Dear Ms. Davis:

FPM Group, on behalf of the Town of East Hampton, has submitted the report entitled “RI
Phase Il Onsite Data Transmittal and Proposed Phase Il Scope of Work, May 9, 2024, East
Hampton Airport." This report includes recommendations for additional the Phase Il fieldwork
that includes the offsite areas. This report has been reviewed by the New York State Department
of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC), the New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH)
and the Suffolk County Department of Health Services (SCDHS).

The scope of work proposed is acceptable with the following agreed changes:

1. The two added VPBs near the north crash site proposed by the SCDHS can be moved
downgradient onto Daniels Hole Road to prevent the need to clear and brush.

2. |If offsite groundwater sampling identifies impacts at the offsite location(s) that require
further testing downgradient, FPM will propose to step out as part of the next phase,

The proposed Phase Il scope of work, submitted as part of the “Phase Il Onsite Data
Transmittal and Proposed Phase Il Scope of Work, May 9, 2024” is hereby approved
with the above two additions. Should you have any questions, please contact me direct
at (518)402-9702 or steven.scharf@dec.ny.gov.

Sincerely,

Steven M. Scharf

(Signed Electronically)
Steven M. Scharf, P.E.
Remedial Bureau A
Division of Environmental Remediation
ec:
J. Swartwout, NYSDEC
G. Desai, NYSDEC
S. Wagh, NYSDOH
A. Repiejko, SCDHS
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B. Cancemi, FPM
N. Rigano, Esq.



	Exhibit B
	Exhibit B, NYSDEC Ltr, Ph III Approval (July 17, 2024)

